
From: Hinton, Daniel E (PSC)
To: Rogness, Benjamin (PSC)
Subject: FW: Request to Close KY Telecom Relay Service For VoIP Innovations, LLC ( FEIN# 41-2190209)
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From: Nancy King  
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2025 4:13 PM
To: Cline, Jeff D (PSC) <JeffD.Cline@ky.gov>
Cc: Tax Registrations ; 
Subject: RE: Request to Close KY Telecom Relay Service For VoIP Innovations, LLC ( FEIN# 41-2190209)
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerEnd

 
Yes, please deem all records for the company inactive.
 
Thank you for your help. I really appreciate it.
 
 
Nancy King
Tax Registration Specialist
Office: 

 

 
 
CONFIDENTIAL: This email and any attachments are confidential and the property of John Staurulakis,
LLC. They are only intended for the person or persons to whom the email is addressed. Any unauthorized
use, disclosure, storage, copying, retransmission, or distribution of the contents of this email or its
attachments or taking any action based upon the information contained in them is strictly prohibited. If
the attachments are legal in nature, for example an interconnection agreement or a contract, we strongly
advise that you have your local counsel review the document(s) to ensure that it satisfies all legal
requirements. If you have received this communication in error, please delete the email immediately and
contact the sender.
 
 
 
 
From: Cline, Jeff D (PSC) <JeffD.Cline@ky.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2025 4:08 PM
To: Nancy King 
Cc: Tax Registrations 
Subject: RE: Request to Close KY Telecom Relay Service For VoIP Innovations, LLC ( FEIN# 41-2190209)
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Learn more now >

= Complete Broadband Solutions |
Discover today how our complete suite of consulting services
(LSI and solutions can help you find success at every stage of yourk





CAUTION: External Email - Please be cautious when opening links or attachments in email

 
Good afternoon,
 
We show VoIPStreet, Inc. d/b/a VoIP Innovations as active with a fixed VoIP registration in Kentucky.  Just to clarify, can we
deem all records for the company inactive?
 
Regards,
 
Jeff D. Cline
Kentucky Public Service Commission | Division of General Administration | Filings Branch Manager
211 Sower Blvd | Frankfort, KY 40601
www.psc.ky.gov
 

From: Nancy King  
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2025 3:49 PM
To: Cline, Jeff D (PSC) <JeffD.Cline@ky.gov>
Cc: Tax Registrations 
Subject: Request to Close KY Telecom Relay Service For VoIP Innovations, LLC ( FEIN# 41-2190209)
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerEnd

 
Hello
 
Can you please close the KY Telecom Relay Service For VoIP Innovations, LLC ( FEIN# 41-2190209). with
effective closure date 12/31/2024. Reason is not doing business anymore in KY.
 
If you need anything else from me to close the account, please let me know.
 
Thank you for your help. I appreciate it.
 
 
 
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
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